
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on January 24, 2023 at 

7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the 

USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in 

this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests 

for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

January 24, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the December billings in January 

b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn will review the January billings in February 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 21, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/22, Current 

Assets Report, 12/31/22, Revenue Report, 12/31/22, and Expense Report, 12/31/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/24/23 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule 
and budget update 

i. Approve renovation update to east men’s restroom - Action Required 
                                                              Approval of Change Order #27 to Camosy to replace the east men’s restroom floor in 

the sum of $19,373.00 
ii. Approve update to east women’s restroom - Action Required 

                                                              Approval of Change Order #28 to Camosy to replace the east women’s restroom floor in 
the sum of $19,373.00 

iii. Select monument sign design - Action Required 
Selection of design for main monument and peripheral signage 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2023/24 Working Budget 

b. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 

Approval of the 2023 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Grant Application. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

December 21, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:30 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Wynn reviewed the November billings in December 
b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the December billings in January 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the November 16, 2022 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/22, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/22, Current Assets 

Report, 11/30/22, Revenue Report, 11/30/22, and Expense Report, 11/30/22 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/21/22 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. And # 6 were combined: Unfinished Business and Capital Improvement Project.  
6. Capital Improvement Project 

a. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and budget update 
 

Mr. Rogers reported on updates that included demolition in Phase 2, interior framing, carry-
over work from Phase 1, canopy paint, and asphalt work.  He commented on construction 
scheduling and material delays and projected substantial project completion in February or 
early March. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about the east restroom floor drain. Mr. 
Rogers described a two-foot piece of corroded pipe. Director Weinstein mentioned 
that the floor tile was replaced around 2007 and since that time she remembered a 
quick fix tile repair was made near the drain. Mr. Rogers stated that a scope camera 
would be used to assess the pipe’s overall condition. 

2 



 

2 
 

 
Secretary Larson asked about installation and access regarding the south entrance. 
Mr. Rogers explained the fabrication and installation of the stairs and entry doors. 
Trustee Sullivan asked about material delays. Mr. Rogers commented on the 
difficulties regarding supply chain. 
 

Mr. Rogers mentioned upcoming activities including carry-over Phase 1 work and ongoing 
Phase 2 work. He stated that there were no major changes to the project cost summary and 
explained material testing costs. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about a change in the budget under Financing 
Costs. Mr. Rogers explained the original projection of $15,000 and its reduction.  
 

Mr. Rogers stated that bid alternates could wait until the end of the project and provided an 
update on change orders. 

 
b. Monument Sign Award Recommendation - Action Required 

Approval to award and enter into an agreement with Integrity Sign Company for Monument Sign 
Services, with Library Director as contract signatory, for a sum of $8,700 for the base bid scope of 
services plus add alternate number 1. 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to award and enter into an agreement with Integrity Sign  
Company for Monument Sign Services, with Library Director as contract signatory, for a sum 
of $8,700 for the base bid scope of services plus add alternate number 1. Secretary Larson 
seconded. 
 
Mr. Rogers stated four firms submitted on-time bids and that he held scope review calls with 
the two lowest bidding firms. He commented that both firms fabricate in-house, were 
committed to all of the scope of work being requested, and committed to a reasonable 
timetable. Mr. Rogers stated that he would like to bring a finalized design package for Board 
approval in January. He mentioned that it would take 6-8 weeks from permit approval to 
installation. Mr. Rogers talked about the production process and provided an overview of 
design aspects such as colors and lighting. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked for clarification regarding the images within 
the packet. Mr. Rogers provided clarification. Director Weinstein asked about Trustee 
input regarding the final design and color choices. Mr. Rogers suggested having initial 
meetings with Administration and then have a selection package prepared for Board 
approval. 
 
Vice President Swistak asked Trustees for their opinions on the concepts. Trustee 
Wynn appreciated the size of one of the concepts and stated that it would be easier 
to see. Trustee Turner stated that she preferred concept two. Trustee Sullivan asked 
for clarification. Mr. Rogers described the add alternate mentions.  Trustee Sullivan 
stated that she was agreeable to both concepts. Secretary Larson said she preferred 
concept two. Vice President Swistak stated that she preferred concept two. She 
mentioned that President Bartelli shared that she was in favor of concept two. 

 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 

3 



 

3 
 

 
7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak had nothing to report. 
c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 
d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan shared a donation program brochure from the 

Downers Grove Park District. Director Weinstein suggested scanning the brochure and sharing it 
with Trustees via email. Trustee Sullivan agreed.  
 

8. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that the Library implemented Multi-Factor 
Authentication (MFA) for email, financial accounts, security accounts, and IT accounts in accordance with 
requirements of the LLD’s insurance carrier. Director Weinstein provided an update on meetings facilitated 
by the Village regarding the College of DuPage’s upcoming Andy Warhol exhibit. She mentioned the meetings 
discussed a pop art challenge.  The College of DuPage will provide a 4x4 window cling featuring four Lisle 
“celebrities.” Director Weinstein stated that the Village was in favor of the Library hosting the window cling. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan suggested an all-ages scavenger hunt as part of the exhibit activities.  
Director Weinstein stated she would bring the suggestion up at a future meeting. 
 

Director Weinstein commented on air flow fluctuations in the Administrative Office and back of house areas. 
She mentioned that Board meeting dates for January and February were changed to Tuesday, January 24th 
and Tuesday, February 21st. Both changes will be publicized in the Daily Herald. Director Weinstein discussed 
the annual report in the packet which visually recaps the previous fiscal year. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of her goals for the remainder of the fiscal year. The goals included 
planning a successful grand opening, developing a marketing plan for the Library, launching a new website in 
2023, and having the Library conduct its own Strategic Plan program instead of hiring a consultant. 
 

Discussion: Secretary Larson agreed with Director Weinstein’s goal list. Trustee Sullivan commented 
that she appreciated the goals as listed. Trustee Turner stated that she agreed with the goals and 
especially appreciated staff being involved in strategic planning. Trustee Wynn appreciated that staff 
would be involved with Trustees as stakeholders. Vice President Swistak agreed that the goals were 
very appropriate and thoughtful.  
 
Vice President Swistak asked Trustees if they had any suggestions for Board-directed goals. Trustee 
Sullivan stated that she would like to see a goal regarding effective fundraising in conjunction with 
the Advocacy and Outreach Committee. Vice President Swistak asked if this goal was something she 
envisioned for the remaining 6 months of the current fiscal year or to be part of the next fiscal year. 
Trustee Sullivan commented that it would be more appropriate to get through the renovation and set 
fundraising goals next year. Trustee Sullivan asked Director Weinstein for input.  Director Weinstein 
suggested creating an objective within a new Strategic Plan that focused on fundraising. The Board 
agreed with this suggestion. Trustee Sullivan spoke about idiosyncrasies when downloading 
audiobooks. Director Weinstein suggested that she and Trustee Sullivan discuss techniques for 
downloading after the meeting.  Vice President Swistak asked for consensus regarding the Director’s 
goals. The Board agreed on the goals as presented.  

 
Assistant Director McQuillan stated that Monaco visited the LLD to assess the HVAC fluctuations in the back 
of house areas. She mentioned that they replaced an actuator, which regulates temperatures. Assistant 

4 



 

4 
 

Director McQuillan stated that she attended a property insurance meeting with LIRA and Gallagher.  She 
commented that the pricing for the next calendar year would hold steady due to the implementation of MFA, 
less claims, and a reduction in extreme losses.  
 

9. New Business  
a. Approve 2023 Holiday Closings - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Library holiday closing dates for the 2023 calendar 
year. Trustee Wynn seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the 2023 Holiday Closings. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report 
 
Vice President Swistak acknowledged the Annual Treasurer’s Report. She stated that the report was a 
recap of disbursements and expenditures from the previous fiscal year as prepared by the LLD’s 
outsourced financial team Sikich. Sikich prepares the report after the official audit. 
 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Trustee Turner stated that she hopes everyone stays safe and wished everyone a good holiday season. 
Trustee Sullivan stated her appreciation for the media posts in the packet. Secretary Larson thanked 
everyone for their hard work this year and wished everyone a safe holiday. Trustee Wynn wished everyone a 
safe holiday. Vice President Swistak stated that she was looking forward to continued progress on the 
renovation. She wished everyone a wonderful holiday season and happy new year. 
 

11. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on January 24, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



Cash Balance Financial Financial 
Fund Name 12/31/22 Assets % Assets %

W/ Spec Res W/O Spec Res
Corporate 4,298,479.68                              53.79% 90.42%

IMRF 223,838.04                                 2.80% 4.71%

FICA 231,400.09                                 2.90% 4.87%

        Subtotals 4,753,717.81 59.49% 100.00%

Special Reserve 3,238,364.99                              40.51% 0.00%

7,992,082.80 100.00% 100.00%

Treasurer

Date 

Treasurer's Report as of December 31, 2022

6 



12/31/2022

Company July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Total

IMET 1,228.98 1,677.92 1,850.93 2,339.48 2,735.71 3,247.71 13,080.73

Ehlers 22.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.87

Ehlers‐Inv interest #5707 13,731.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,731.25

Ehlers‐Inv interest #8217 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ehlers‐Inv interest Pershing 280.45 22,830.90 4,519.22 8,524.09 1,607.22 8,710.56 46,472.44

Fifth Third Bank 926.40 1,493.92 2,125.81 2,746.09 2,970.67 2,946.48 13,209.37

Lisle Savings 51.21 60.90 68.32 70.62 73.49 82.63 407.17

Lisle CD 2635 131.52 109.18 105.71 109.28 105.81 109.38 670.88

Lisle CD 2669 49.82 49.83 48.24 49.85 48.26 49.87 295.87

IL Funds 1,238.56 1,692.54 1,541.54 1,628.87 1,295.61 916.29 8,313.41

US Bank‐9853 10.27 10.62 10.62 10.27 10.62 10.27 62.67

US Bank‐9370 0.43 0.42 0.41 0.39 0.41 0.36 2.42

TOTALS 17,671.76 27,926.23              10,270.80             15,478.94            8,847.80             16,073.55           ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         96,269.08

Interest ‐ Special Reserve Only 9,072.08              13,730.81              4,530.98               7,572.81              4,311.03             7,029.02              46,246.73           

Interest ‐ No Special Reserve Reflected 8,599.68              14,195.42              5,739.82               7,906.13              4,536.77             9,044.53              ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         50,022.35           

Totals 17,671.76            27,926.23              10,270.80             15,478.94            8,847.80             16,073.55           ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         96,269.08           

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Total

Investment Maturities and Sales 935,000.00          2,114,118.05        593,923.92          1,654,003.05       200,000.00         999,437.04         6,496,482.06

Investment Purchases 499,118.05          1,698,265.94        999,437.04          1,298,503.09       ‐                       1,206,485.78      5,701,809.90

TOTALS 435,881.95          415,852.11            (405,513.12)         355,499.96          200,000.00         (207,048.74)        ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         ‐         794,672.16         

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

INTEREST

INVESTMENTS

7 



CURRENT ASSETS
AT FAIR MARKET VALUE

December 31, 2022

Fair Market Value on 
12/31/22

Checking Accounts
   Fifth Third Operating Acct $105,937.84
   Fifth Third Financial Now acct 1.60% $3,250,884.93
   Fifth Third Financial-petty cash $410.96
   US Bank $26,174.99
   E commerce $47,164.48

$3,430,573.20

Money Markets
     Lisle Savings Bank $208,054.74
     IMET 2.33% $979,220.03
     The Illinois Funds 2.40% $120,804.41

$1,308,079.18

Ehlers Investments Pershing $23,361.38

Investments Purchased Face Amt. @
Coupon 

Rate YTM Paid FMV Due 
Fixed Income
Federal Natl Mtg Assn Benchmark 10/12/2022 498,000.00          99.646 2.38 2.38 499,270.67     $497,576.70 1/19/2023
US Treasury Bill 10/12/2022 506,000.00          98.723 0.00 0.00 499,537.89     $503,621.80 2/14/2023
Lisle Savings Bank 1/16/2019 225,325.93          100.000 2.72 2.72 225,325.93     $234,919.84 2/16/2023
MUFG BK LTD N Y BRH Disc Coml Paper 12/8/2022 220,000.00          98.752 0.00 0.00 217,255.44     $217,960.42 3/15/2023
US Treasury Note 12/21/2022 1,000,000.00       98.895 0.13 0.13 989,230.34     $989,760.00 3/31/2023
US Treasury Bill 10/26/2022 306,000.00          97.939 0.00 0.00 299,694.53     $302,009.76 4/20/2023
US Bank 9/15/2018 249,999.99          100.000 2.50 2.50 249,999.99     $249,999.99 6/15/2023
Lisle Savings Bank 7/11/2018 218,374.39          100.000 2.50 2.50 218,374.39     $234,220.53 7/11/2024

$3,230,069.04

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $7,992,082.80

8 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

O
n

ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

7
0

-0
2

-4
4

8
1

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

$
7

,0
2

9
.0

2
$

4
6

,2
4

6
.7

2
$

8
,4

1
5

.0
8

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

2
.4

7

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
7

,0
2

9
.0

2
4

6
,2

4
6

.7
2

8
,4

1
5

.0
8

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
2

.4
7

7
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
7

-1
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 f
ro

m
 C

o
r

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
1

6
.6

7
7

0
-0

5
-4

6
8

0
-0

0
D

eb
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

1
6

.6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
9

,5
2

9
.0

2
1

,0
7

1
,2

4
6

.7
2

8
,4

1
5

.0
8

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
7

8
.1

2

9 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
A

X
 L

E
V

Y
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
1

1
-0

0
T

ax
 L

ev
y

- 
C

o
rp

.
$

2
5

,1
4

9
.6

9
$

3
,8

4
1

,4
9

6
.5

4
$

3
,7

7
0

,5
6

8
.4

0
$

3
,8

4
6

,6
6

0
.0

0
9

9
.8

7
4

0
-0

1
-4

4
1

4
-0

0
T

ax
 L

ev
y

- 
IM

R
F

5
2

4
.1

3
8

0
,0

5
8

.9
8

8
1

,8
2

9
.3

8
8

0
,1

6
6

.0
0

9
9

.8
7

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

1
5

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

F
IC

A
1

,1
1

8
.1

5
1

7
0

,7
9

2
.5

0
1

7
0

,2
4

9
.7

3
1

7
1

,0
2

2
.0

0
9

9
.8

7

T
O

T
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

2
6

,7
9

1
.9

7
4

,0
9

2
,3

4
8

.0
2

4
,0

2
2

,6
4

7
.5

1
4

,0
9

7
,8

4
8

.0
0

9
9

.8
7

T
IF

 S
U

R
P

L
U

S
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
5

5
-0

0
T

IF
-S

u
rp

lu
s 

C
o

rp
0

.0
0

3
1

,7
5

5
.8

1
3

1
,5

6
0

.0
8

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

.8
5

T
O

T
A

L
 T

IF
 S

U
R

P
L

U
S

0
.0

0
3

1
,7

5
5

.8
1

3
1

,5
6

0
.0

8
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
.8

5

P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 T

A
X

1
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
1

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

3
,9

3
9

.0
1

2
5

,9
1

6
.9

0
1

4
,8

0
4

.0
7

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
3

.9
8

4
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
2

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

2
2

7
.3

3
1

,4
9

5
.7

4
8

5
4

.3
8

8
5

0
.0

0
1

7
5

.9
7

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

6
3

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

3
5

.7
2

2
3

5
.0

0
1

3
4

.2
3

1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
6

.6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 R

E
P

4
,2

0
2

.0
6

2
7

,6
4

7
.6

4
1

5
,7

9
2

.6
8

1
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
5

.5
1

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

2
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 C
o

rp
8

,0
8

6
.7

7
4

5
,1

0
1

.3
5

1
5

,5
8

8
.8

8
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
.0

1
4

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

5
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 I
M

R
F

4
6

6
.1

1
2

,4
1

3
.1

1
5

6
0

.0
4

7
0

0
.0

0
3

4
4

.7
3

4
5

-0
2

-4
4

7
6

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

 -
 F

IC
A

4
9

1
.6

5
2

,5
0

7
.9

0
4

9
4

.5
4

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
1

.5
8

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
9

,0
4

4
.5

3
5

0
,0

2
2

.3
6

1
6

,6
4

3
.4

6
1

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

4
4

6
.6

3

U
N

R
E

A
L

IZ
E

D
 G

A
IN

/L
O

S
S

 O
N

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
1

0
-0

2
-4

5
2

6
-0

0
U

n
re

al
iz

ed
 G

ai
n

/L
o

ss
 o

n
(1

,0
8

8
.9

2
)

4
,4

1
9

.1
5

(2
2

,1
5

7
.5

4
)

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
A

L
IZ

E
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 O

(1
,0

8
8

.9
2

)
4

,4
1

9
.1

5
(2

2
,1

5
7

.5
4

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

D
E

S
K

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
1

-0
0

L
o

st
 B

o
o

k
s

3
8

.1
6

5
7

8
.7

7
7

1
1

.3
9

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
7

.8
8

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
6

-0
0

N
o

n
-R

es
id

en
t 

F
ee

s
0

.0
0

7
3

2
.6

3
3

2
8

.1
2

5
0

0
.0

0
1

4
6

.5
3

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

4
0

-0
0

F
in

es
0

.0
0

(2
4

8
.0

7
)

1
8

4
.0

8
5

0
0

.0
0

(4
9

.6
1

)

T
O

T
A

L
 D

E
S

K
 I

N
C

O
M

E
3

8
.1

6
1

,0
6

3
.3

3
1

,2
2

3
.5

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
.1

7

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
5

0
-0

0
G

if
ts

 -
 U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 C
o

rp
0

.0
0

1
,0

4
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
.9

2
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
6

0
-3

0
G

if
ts

 -
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 Y
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-0

4
-4

5
7

3
-0

0
C

o
p

ie
r 

In
co

m
e

2
4

9
.8

4
1

,9
4

3
.7

4
2

,2
8

3
.7

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

5
.5

4

10 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

R
ev

en
u

es
 -

 N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
3

-0
0

P
er

 C
ap

it
a 

G
ra

n
t

0
.0

0
4

4
,6

6
4

.4
8

4
2

,0
4

3
.4

0
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

6
.3

4
1

0
-0

4
-4

5
8

4
-0

0
O

th
er

 I
n

co
m

e 
- 

C
o

rp
.

0
.0

0
1

,8
4

8
.2

6
1

,0
2

4
,6

1
4

.9
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

.4
1

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
5

-0
0

L
ic

en
se

 S
ti

ck
er

 R
en

ew
al

s
1

7
4

.0
0

1
,4

6
4

.5
0

3
,8

8
1

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

.3
1

1
0

-0
5

-4
5

9
5

-0
0

M
is

c.
 J

u
ry

D
u

ty
0

.0
0

4
1

6
.2

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

4
2

3
.8

4
5

1
,3

8
3

.2
6

1
,0

7
2

,8
2

3
.0

8
6

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
4

.9
3

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
$

3
9

,4
1

1
.6

4
$

4
,2

5
8

,6
3

9
.5

7
$

5
,1

3
8

,5
3

2
.8

6
$

4
,2

2
0

,5
4

8
.0

0
1

0
0

.9
0

11 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
O

n
ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

7
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
6

-0
0

F
ac

il
it

y
an

d
 C

am
p

u
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
6

7
-0

0
S

ec
u

ri
ty

S
ys

te
m

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
1

-0
0

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

4
-0

0
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
5

-0
0

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
2

5
9

,1
0

5
.0

0
2

,7
3

7
,6

6
6

.5
4

3
7

2
,3

1
3

.2
2

5
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.6

5
7

0
-6

5
-5

8
6

1
-0

0
In

te
ri

o
r 

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
2

5
9

,1
0

5
.0

0
2

,7
3

7
,6

6
6

.5
4

3
7

2
,3

1
3

.2
2

5
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.6

5

T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

2
5

9
,1

0
5

.0
0

2
,7

3
7

,6
6

6
.5

4
3

7
2

,3
1

3
.2

2
5

,2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

.5
0

12 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

A
L

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 C

O
S

T
S

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-1

0
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

- 
R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
$

4
3

,7
7

3
.1

1
$

2
4

5
,3

3
3

.0
4

$
2

3
2

,7
7

0
.4

1
$

5
1

9
,2

7
8

.0
0

4
7

.2
5

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-2
0

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
rs

4
0

,0
4

3
.0

6
2

3
5

,1
1

8
.9

5
2

4
9

,1
8

1
.2

8
5

3
9

,6
2

1
.0

0
4

3
.5

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-3

0
Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
3

4
,6

5
2

.2
1

1
9

7
,1

4
0

.1
8

1
8

3
,9

9
7

.8
2

4
1

6
,5

1
9

.0
0

4
7

.3
3

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-5
0

T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
r

2
0

,3
2

0
.6

0
1

1
5

,0
7

0
.8

6
1

2
6

,0
2

2
.0

4
3

4
7

,4
5

1
.0

0
3

3
.1

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-6

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
3

7
,1

2
3

.4
6

2
1

1
,0

3
5

.7
0

2
2

2
,4

2
9

.0
3

4
7

7
,1

3
1

.0
0

4
4

.2
3

T
o

ta
l 

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

7
5

,9
1

2
.4

4
1

,0
0

3
,6

9
8

.7
3

1
,0

1
4

,4
0

0
.5

8
2

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

.6
4

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

m
in

4
,6

3
7

.9
4

2
7

,0
2

6
.9

5
2

1
,0

8
4

.9
0

4
9

,8
3

5
.0

0
5

4
.2

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

4
,8

8
8

.0
6

3
5

,7
6

0
.2

4
4

2
,8

6
3

.7
0

1
0

1
,3

3
0

.0
0

3
5

.2
9

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-3
0

H
o

sp
. I

ns
. -

 Y
S

3
,9

4
1

.9
2

2
3

,4
7

4
.0

4
2

2
,5

5
9

.2
7

5
0

,8
9

0
.0

0
4

6
.1

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 T
ec

h
2

,3
9

5
.9

4
1

4
,4

3
7

.7
4

1
6

,0
4

8
.7

4
3

0
,9

9
8

.0
0

4
6

.5
8

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

sp
. I

n
s.

 -
 C

ir
c

3
,7

1
1

.1
7

2
3

,8
1

9
.7

4
2

2
,9

3
2

.0
5

5
8

,5
1

6
.0

0
4

0
.7

1
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-1

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 A
d

m
in

.
1

9
9

.9
7

1
,2

1
8

.1
7

1
,1

0
9

.8
8

2
,4

3
1

.0
0

5
0

.1
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-2
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

2
5

1
.8

9
2

,1
3

0
.3

5
2

,6
9

9
.9

0
6

,2
2

9
.0

0
3

4
.2

0
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-3

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 Y
S

6
3

.7
0

9
7

6
.0

6
1

,4
8

4
.8

3
3

,1
3

6
.0

0
3

1
.1

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-5

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 T
ec

h
(3

8
.9

0
)

6
2

0
.0

0
6

5
7

.8
8

1
,8

4
9

.0
0

3
3

.5
3

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-6
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 C

ir
c

1
9

7
.2

5
8

6
1

.3
9

1
,1

9
7

.2
3

4
,7

8
6

.0
0

1
8

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
2

0
,2

4
8

.9
4

1
3

0
,3

2
4

.6
8

1
3

2
,6

3
8

.3
8

3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

.0
4

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-0

0
U

n
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

0
.0

0
(1

,7
2

6
.1

3
)

2
5

6
.9

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
(4

3
.1

5
)

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

4
6

-1
0

T
u

it
io

n
 R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

- 
S

ta
ff

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
0

.0
0

(1
,7

2
6

.1
3

)
2

5
6

.9
6

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

(4
3

.1
5

)

F
IC

A
 E

x
pe

ns
es

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-1
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
dm

in
3

,3
0

2
.0

8
1

8
,4

9
6

.1
0

1
7

,5
8

8
.7

2
4

0
,1

8
7

.0
0

4
6

.0
3

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-2
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
du

lt
 S

er
v.

2
,9

6
0

.0
1

1
7

,2
1

3
.8

9
1

7
,9

5
8

.7
8

4
1

,7
6

1
.0

0
4

1
.2

2
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-3

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
2

,6
1

4
.6

7
1

4
,8

6
3

.9
0

1
3

,7
5

8
.9

5
3

2
,2

3
4

.0
0

4
6

.1
1

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-5
0

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

1
,5

2
9

.7
8

8
,6

5
4

.5
1

9
,4

5
4

.0
3

2
6

,8
8

9
.0

0
3

2
.1

9
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-6

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

,6
4

2
.9

4
1

4
,9

3
7

.7
2

1
6

,3
2

6
.4

5
3

6
,9

2
9

.0
0

4
0

.4
5

T
o

ta
l 

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

s
1

3
,0

4
9

.4
8

7
4

,1
6

6
.1

2
7

5
,0

8
6

.9
3

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

.6
7

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-1

0
IM

R
F

 E
xp

en
se

 -
 A

dm
in

2
,0

3
3

.4
1

1
1

,3
8

2
.2

6
1

5
,7

1
7

.5
4

1
9

,0
9

0
.0

0
5

9
.6

2
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-2

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
s

1
,9

6
6

.1
4

1
1

,4
6

9
.0

4
1

7
,9

6
6

.1
6

2
2

,2
6

1
.0

0
5

1
.5

2
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-3

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
1

,5
6

7
.6

8
8

,8
7

2
.4

6
1

2
,4

3
1

.7
0

1
5

,1
2

3
.0

0
5

8
.6

7

13 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-5
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

9
9

7
.7

5
5

,6
5

0
.0

1
9

,0
8

6
.1

3
9

,8
6

9
.0

0
5

7
.2

5
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-6

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
1

,3
5

0
.2

9
7

,7
1

5
.0

4
1

1
,6

8
7

.0
6

1
3

,6
5

7
.0

0
5

6
.4

9

T
o

ta
l 

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
7

,9
1

5
.2

7
4

5
,0

8
8

.8
1

6
6

,8
8

8
.5

9
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

.3
6

T
o

ta
l 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 C
O

S
T

S
2

1
7

,1
2

6
.1

3
1

,2
5

1
,5

5
2

.2
1

1
,2

8
9

,2
7

1
.4

4
2

,8
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

.5
8

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

S
T

S
U

ti
li

ti
es

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
0

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

4
5

0
.0

0
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
4

1
.6

7
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

1
-0

0
IN

et
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

2
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 P

h
o

n
e

6
4

9
.1

3
3

,4
4

6
.5

3
3

,9
1

6
.2

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

.4
7

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 G
as

1
,1

9
2

.1
9

2
,6

7
6

.9
3

3
,3

1
7

.0
9

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
.7

7
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

4
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 S

ew
er

 &
 W

at
er

1
6

3
.9

5
1

,6
0

3
.4

6
7

7
4

.0
7

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

6
9

.7
2

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 E
le

ct
ri

c
1

,9
7

1
.0

0
1

7
,2

0
1

.7
0

2
2

,5
0

7
.7

9
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

.4
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
6

-0
0

V
er

iz
o

n
1

2
5

.0
0

6
2

5
.0

0
6

2
5

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
1

.6
7

T
o

ta
l 

U
ti

li
ti

es
4

,5
5

1
.2

7
2

9
,6

1
3

.6
2

3
5

,6
5

0
.1

6
8

1
,0

1
0

.0
0

3
6

.5
6

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

1
-0

0
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 -

 M
ai

n
t.

 S
er

v
i

2
,7

6
4

.1
0

1
4

,6
7

6
.6

0
1

5
,6

1
6

.6
0

4
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

9
.6

5
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

2
-0

0
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
. -

 L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

S
er

v
.

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

1
1

,7
3

0
.0

0
1

4
,4

7
5

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
.3

3
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
ai

rs
-G

en
l 

re
p

ai
rs

, S
u

1
,8

4
5

.2
5

5
,7

7
5

.2
3

3
,8

1
3

.1
7

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

7
.7

5
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

4
-0

0
M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
ai

rs
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

. W
o

rk
1

,2
0

5
.0

0
1

0
,8

0
5

.1
0

2
5

,4
0

9
.8

6
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

.4
4

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
em

o
v

al
2

8
4

.5
2

1
,6

8
0

.8
4

1
,9

1
3

.1
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

.0
2

T
o

ta
l 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

8
,6

6
8

.8
7

4
7

,1
6

7
.7

7
6

3
,7

2
7

.7
8

1
7

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
6

.4
2

T
O

T
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
S

T
S

1
3

,2
2

0
.1

4
7

6
,7

8
1

.3
9

9
9

,3
7

7
.9

4
2

5
9

,5
1

0
.0

0
2

9
.5

9

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

an
d

 S
h

ip
p

in
g

1
7

.4
5

1
,6

2
7

.1
0

2
,1

6
2

.8
9

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
9

.5
8

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
0

-1
0

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

/S
p

ec
. S

er
v

. -
 A

d
u

lt
3

,5
7

6
.0

0
1

0
,5

8
8

.0
0

8
,7

3
1

.0
0

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

2
.2

8
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

1
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
S

er
v

1
,3

7
9

.6
8

5
,2

3
7

.6
0

3
,5

9
1

.1
6

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.5
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
2

-0
0

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

4
0

.0
0

1
4

5
.0

0
2

7
1

.3
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.5
0

T
o

ta
l 

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
5

,0
1

3
.1

3
1

7
,5

9
7

.7
0

1
4

,7
5

6
.4

3
3

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

5
4

.4
8

S
u

p
p

li
es

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

S
u

p
p

li
es

5
6

3
.1

0
3

,3
4

5
.1

3
2

,5
0

0
.1

1
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

0
.8

2
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c.

 M
at

er
ia

l 
S

u
p

p
li

es
1

2
8

.7
8

2
,7

1
5

.7
8

4
,8

6
6

.4
7

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
.1

6
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

5
-0

0
C

o
p

ie
r 

S
u

p
p

li
es

0
.0

0
8

9
8

.0
0

7
5

1
.3

7
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
4

7
.2

6

14 



P
ag

e:
 3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it

ch
en

 S
u

p
p

li
es

3
6

3
.7

3
1

,5
0

0
.2

5
1

,8
2

3
.6

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
.0

1
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g
 S

u
p

p
li

es
2

,3
4

7
.2

9
1

4
,3

6
8

.5
5

1
3

,4
6

6
.3

7
4

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

.4
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
li

es
2

8
7

.8
9

4
,6

3
0

.2
4

5
,5

2
8

.2
5

1
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
3

7
.3

4

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

p
p

li
es

3
,6

9
0

.7
9

2
7

,4
5

7
.9

5
2

8
,9

3
6

.2
3

7
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
3

5
.2

9

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

9
-0

0
P

u
b

li
sh

in
g

4
0

4
.2

5
1

,0
9

2
.4

1
7

1
4

.6
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
2

.8
3

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
2

-1
5

S
af

et
y

D
ep

o
si

t 
B

o
x

 R
en

ta
l

0
.0

0
1

0
8

.3
3

8
7

.5
0

2
0

0
.0

0
5

4
.1

7
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

3
-0

0
C

h
ec

k
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
2

.2
9

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-1
5

B
an

k
 C

h
ar

g
es

2
7

7
.8

8
2

,4
3

1
.1

9
2

,1
6

3
.4

8
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
.5

2
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

4
-1

5
L

o
ca

l 
T

ra
v

el
3

5
.2

6
2

3
1

.3
4

1
0

5
.7

9
5

0
0

.0
0

4
6

.2
7

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
7

1
7

.3
9

3
,8

6
3

.2
7

3
,4

7
3

.6
7

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

4
4

.4
1

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
9

,4
2

1
.3

1
4

8
,9

1
8

.9
2

4
7

,1
6

6
.3

3
1

1
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
4

1
.1

8

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
0

-0
0

F
id

el
it

y
B

o
n

d
s

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
1

-0
0

P
ro

p
er

ty
D

am
ag

e 
(A

ll
-P

er
il

)
0

.0
0

1
9

,7
3

3
.0

0
1

7
,7

6
6

.5
0

4
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

2
.9

0
1

0
-3

0
-5

7
5

2
-0

0
N

o
ta

ry
B

o
n

d
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

0
-5

7
5

4
-0

0
W

o
rk

er
s 

C
o

m
p

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

0
.0

0
2

,5
9

8
.0

0
4

,1
7

6
.5

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
.1

1

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
2

4
,4

3
1

.0
0

2
4

,1
0

7
.0

0
5

5
,3

2
5

.0
0

4
4

.1
6

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
0

-0
0

L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

5
6

2
.5

0
1

,0
1

2
.5

0
3

,8
1

3
.7

5
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
.7

5
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

1
-0

0
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 A
g

en
cy

0
.0

0
1

3
9

.1
5

1
4

3
.2

0
7

0
0

.0
0

1
9

.8
8

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
2

-0
0

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 A

d
m

in
0

.0
0

2
,4

7
5

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
.5

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

cs
-T

ec
h

 A
ss

t
2

3
,5

8
9

.4
5

8
1

,6
9

2
.6

4
4

4
,2

7
3

.8
7

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
.9

9
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

4
-1

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

cs
 -

 L
ib

ra
ry

W
i

1
,8

7
3

.5
0

1
2

,8
6

1
.5

0
1

9
,0

0
6

.0
8

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
.1

5
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

5
-1

0
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
A

g
en

cy
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

4
2

5
.9

2
2

,6
1

1
.7

2
3

,0
4

3
.4

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

4
.8

2
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

9
-0

0
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
7

0
-0

0
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 -
 A

u
d

it
 F

ee
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,1
7

5
.0

0
8

,9
0

0
.0

0
9

,2
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.7

3
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
7

1
-0

0
P

ay
ro

ll
 S

er
v

ic
e

8
3

5
.4

2
3

,7
5

9
.7

0
3

,1
3

1
.4

8
7

,9
0

0
.0

0
4

7
.5

9

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

9
,2

8
6

.7
9

1
1

3
,7

2
7

.2
1

8
2

,5
6

1
.7

8
1

8
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

1
.3

1

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

es
 -

 S
ta

ff
2

7
5

.0
0

2
,0

3
9

.0
0

1
,9

9
6

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.9
8

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
4

-0
0

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

- 
S

ta
ff

4
2

.8
2

7
5

.4
5

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
3

.1
4

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
5

-0
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

- 
S

ta
ff

0
.0

0
3

,3
7

1
.9

6
6

6
3

.0
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

.1
7

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
6

-0
0

M
em

o
ri

al
/T

ri
b

u
te

/R
ec

o
g

n
it

io
n

0
.0

0
7

4
.9

9
1

4
2

.8
8

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
.6

7
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

7
-0

0
S

ta
ff

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

4
7

5
.0

0
1

,0
1

8
.9

3
3

8
3

.8
6

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
0

.7
6

15 



P
ag

e:
 4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
8

-0
0

T
ra

in
in

g
 (

C
o

n
t 

E
d

) 
- 

S
ta

ff
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

6
-7

0
D

u
es

 -
 T

ru
st

ee
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
2

3
0

.0
0

5
2

5
.0

0
2

8
.5

7
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

7
-7

0
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

s 
- 

T
ru

st
ee

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

8
-7

0
M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
- 

T
ru

st
ee

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

9
-7

0
T

ra
in

in
g

-T
ru

st
ee

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
.9

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

7
9

2
.8

2
6

,7
3

0
.3

3
3

,4
5

5
.7

2
3

0
,4

2
5

.0
0

2
2

.1
2

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

S
T

S
M

aj
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
1

-1
0

P
o

la
ri

s 
M

ai
n

t 
(C

o
rp

)
0

.0
0

5
8

,9
3

3
.5

7
5

6
,0

6
0

.5
9

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
7

.1
5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
3

-1
0

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

1
5

,6
0

3
.6

0
2

2
,8

8
4

.5
6

4
,4

8
4

.1
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
.7

7
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

4
-1

0
F

ac
il

it
y

0
.0

0
1

,9
9

0
.0

0
5

,3
7

7
.9

9
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

.9
0

T
o

ta
l 

M
aj

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

5
,6

0
3

.6
0

8
3

,8
0

8
.1

3
6

5
,9

2
2

.7
1

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

.8
8

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-1

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
0

.0
0

7
4

8
.8

6
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
6

.9
8

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-2
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

ic
es

3
2

.3
8

1
1

7
.9

5
1

8
2

.5
1

7
0

0
.0

0
1

6
.8

5
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-3

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

- 
Y

o
u

th
2

8
.1

7
2

8
.1

7
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
4

.0
2

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
ic

es
5

9
.8

9
1

3
9

.1
2

5
2

0
.7

0
7

0
0

.0
0

1
9

.8
7

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-6
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 C

ir
c

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

2
0

.4
4

1
,0

3
4

.1
0

7
0

3
.2

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

9
.5

5

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

3
-0

0
R

en
ta

l-
P

o
st

ag
e 

M
et

er
0

.0
0

3
6

1
.1

4
3

6
1

.1
4

7
2

0
.0

0
5

0
.1

6
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

5
-0

0
E

q
u

ip
 M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
r-

C
o

n
tr

-L
ib

. W
i

5
6

1
.7

9
4

,5
8

2
.8

4
8

,4
6

3
.5

5
2

0
,2

8
0

.0
0

2
2

.6
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
6

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

r-
N

o
n

C
o

n
tr

3
9

9
.9

9
7

1
7

.9
7

2
9

.9
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

.8
0

T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
9

6
1

.7
8

5
,6

6
1

.9
5

8
,8

5
4

.6
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
.7

4

T
O

T
A

L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 C

O
S

T
S

1
6

,6
8

5
.8

2
9

0
,5

0
4

.1
8

7
5

,4
8

0
.5

2
1

4
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

4
.4

2

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 M
E

D
IA

B
o

o
k

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
er

ac
y/

E
S

L
2

2
8

.0
0

3
,0

5
3

.8
0

2
,5

1
2

.0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

.1
7

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
6

,1
3

6
.3

9
2

3
,8

4
6

.0
1

2
4

,9
3

6
.1

1
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

.1
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-5
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

T
ec

h
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s 

- 
N

o
n

 F
ic

ti
o

n
4

,1
3

1
.0

0
2

7
,5

1
8

.1
9

3
0

,4
7

8
.6

4
8

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
1

.9
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

/T
ee

n
 F

ic
ti

o
n

5
,3

2
3

.8
9

2
6

,5
6

8
.4

4
3

1
,3

9
4

.1
8

7
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

5
.6

6
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

ef
 B

o
o

k
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

4
2

.8
5

2
,0

7
9

.3
5

6
,5

5
2

.9
0

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
.5

5

T
o

ta
l 

B
o

o
k

s
1

5
,8

6
2

.1
3

8
3

,0
6

5
.7

9
9

5
,8

7
3

.8
5

2
4

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

3
4

.5
1

16 



P
ag

e:
 5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

D
at

ab
as

es
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

et
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
B

as
es

4
,4

3
4

.5
6

8
7

,3
4

3
.4

4
8

0
,3

7
2

.8
3

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

.4
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
2

-1
0

D
b

as
es

 -
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

0
.0

0
4

,0
3

5
.6

5
4

,2
6

0
.4

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

.3
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
3

-3
0

D
b

as
es

 -
 Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
7

,5
9

3
.6

6
1

0
,5

2
8

.1
5

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
.2

8

T
o

ta
l 

D
at

ab
as

es
4

,4
3

4
.5

6
9

8
,9

7
2

.7
5

9
5

,1
6

1
.3

9
1

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
.9

8

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

at
ls

 -
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

v
3

,2
0

4
.9

9
7

,0
5

3
.0

1
8

,4
6

3
.1

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

.0
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 -

 A
du

lt
 S

er
v

4
,1

9
9

.0
7

2
4

,2
1

1
.7

5
3

2
,8

3
5

.0
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
.3

5
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it

al
 C

o
n

te
n

t
9

,5
0

6
.4

8
5

2
,1

9
0

.7
9

5
1

,3
5

8
.3

5
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
.7

1

T
o

ta
l 

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

6
,9

1
0

.5
4

8
3

,4
5

5
.5

5
9

2
,6

5
6

.4
7

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

.3
6

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
0

.4
7

2
3

,8
4

1
.0

3
2

2
,9

6
3

.0
7

2
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
9

7
.3

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

er
io

d
ic

al
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

1
9

1
.4

5
2

0
,5

8
7

.7
1

2
2

,8
9

3
.2

3
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
4

.9
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-3
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

0
.0

0
2

6
4

.8
9

1
3

2
.9

1
5

0
0

.0
0

5
2

.9
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-8
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

P
ro

f.
 C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

0
.0

0
2

,9
2

7
.9

7
2

,1
1

5
.9

7
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

7
.6

0

T
o

ta
l 

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
2

7
1

.9
2

4
7

,6
2

1
.6

0
4

8
,1

0
5

.1
8

6
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

2
.7

0

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

E
D

IA
3

7
,4

7
9

.1
5

3
1

3
,1

1
5

.6
9

3
3

1
,7

9
6

.8
9

6
1

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.6
5

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

D
E

R
'S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
9

0
7

.8
8

5
,4

8
8

.3
8

7
,1

9
1

.2
9

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

2
.2

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

8
3

9
.5

3
6

,0
3

0
.4

0
5

,4
4

8
.2

3
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.2
5

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-4
0

O
n

li
n

e 
M

ar
k

et
in

g
1

9
6

.7
8

5
6

7
.2

4
4

2
3

.4
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

.3
6

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

R
el

at
io

n
s

4
5

8
.4

2
1

,6
8

1
.3

0
6

1
5

.1
1

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
0

.5
7

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

2
,4

0
2

.6
1

1
3

,7
6

7
.3

2
1

3
,6

7
8

.0
7

3
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

2
.3

6

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-1
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

0
.0

0
1

3
9

.9
8

1
8

4
.6

8
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

.0
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-3
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
.

0
.0

0
1

,8
4

3
.1

4
3

7
8

.6
8

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
3

.5
1

T
o

ta
l 

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

0
.0

0
1

,9
8

3
.1

2
5

6
3

.3
6

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
6

.4
4

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
D

E
R

S
 

2
,4

0
2

.6
1

1
5

,7
5

0
.4

4
1

4
,2

4
1

.4
3

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
.3

8

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 U

S
A

G
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
0

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 G

if
ts

1
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
,1

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
.1

9

17 



P
ag

e:
 6

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

ix
 M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

2
2

E
x

p
en

se
s 

- 
N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 P

er
 C

ap
it

a 
G

ra
n

t
2

,5
4

4
.1

0
1

7
,4

8
3

.8
5

2
3

,5
0

2
.1

6
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

.6
3

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
2

-8
0

In
te

re
st

 E
x

p
en

se
0

.0
0

1
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

2
.7

4
1

0
-8

0
-5

9
8

3
-8

0
D

eb
t 

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

 P
ay

m
en

t
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

7
.2

2

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 U
S

A
G

E
 E

X
P

E
N

3
,6

9
4

.1
0

6
6

,8
8

3
.8

5
2

3
,5

0
2

.1
6

1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

.5
1

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

1
0

-9
0

-5
9

9
9

-0
0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,6
7

1
.1

4
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,6

7
1

.1
4

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 E
X

C
 O

P
 T

R
A

N
S

3
3

0
,1

0
8

.8
7

2
,0

0
8

,3
9

5
.2

2
2

,0
0

4
,6

3
2

.3
5

4
,4

7
0

,2
6

0
.0

0
4

4
.9

3

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
 O

U
T

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
4

-8
0

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

1
6

.6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 O
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

1
6

.6
7

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

3
3

2
,6

0
8

.8
7

3
,0

3
3

,3
9

5
.2

2
2

,0
0

4
,6

3
2

.3
5

4
,5

0
0

,2
6

0
.0

0
6

7
.4

0

18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

2
2

D
e

c-
2

2
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

2
/2

3
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,0
5

6
2

,1
8

4
4

,2
4

0
3

4
,5

0
2

2
4

,7
4

9
-2

8
.2

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

3
,1

3
2

2
,2

0
5

5
,3

3
7

5
2

,8
5

4
3

7
,9

2
5

-2
8

.2
5

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

5
,1

8
8

4
,3

8
9

9
,5

7
7

8
7

,3
5

6
6

2
,6

7
4

-2
8

.2
5

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

4
2

0
6

7
4

1
,0

9
4

1
0

,4
8

9
7

,3
0

5
-3

0
.3

6
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
5

,1
4

9
4

,6
4

3
9

,7
9

2
8

3
,8

5
8

7
0

,4
8

2
-1

5
.9

5
%

To
ta

l Y
S

5
,5

6
9

5
,3

1
7

1
0

,8
8

6
9

4
,3

4
7

7
7

,7
8

7
-1

7
.5

5
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,0
3

8
4

,0
3

8
2

0
,6

2
9

2
3

,9
5

7
1

6
.1

3
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
2

2
1

,9
2

2
1

1
,1

5
7

1
0

,1
0

0
-9

.4
7

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
9

3
1

9
3

6
3

2
8

7
3

3
8

.1
3

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
7

6
0

7
6

0
1

,7
5

8
2

,8
8

7
6

4
.2

2
%

K
an

o
p

y
1

7
5

1
7

5
1

,3
8

9
1

,1
9

6
-1

3
.8

9
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

7
,0

8
8

0
7

,0
8

8
3

5
,5

6
5

3
9

,0
1

3
9

.6
9

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
7

,8
4

5
9

,7
0

6
2

7
,5

5
1

2
1

7
,2

6
8

1
7

9
,4

7
4

-1
7

.4
0

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

5
4

6
5

4
6

,0
0

8
4

,4
3

8
-2

6
.1

3
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,4
8

8
3

,4
8

8
2

2
,0

6
6

2
1

,7
7

6
-1

.3
1

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

9
0

2
9

0
2

,8
7

3
1

,7
8

8
-3

7
.7

7
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

3
2

1
3

2
3

,8
3

9
8

3
2

-7
8

.3
3

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

6
2

6
1

8
5

2
4

0
2

9
.7

3
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,5
9

0
0

4
,5

9
0

3
4

,9
7

1
2

9
,0

7
4

-1
6

.8
6

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

2
,4

3
5

9
,7

0
6

3
2

,1
4

1
2

5
2

,2
3

9
2

0
8

,5
4

8
-1

7
.3

2
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

--

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

D
ec

. 2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
1

8
7

2
3

7
7

9
7

.7
5

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,0
7

8
1

4
,9

9
8

1
3

,4
0

5
-1

0
.6

2
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,2

7
7

7
,8

2
0

8
,2

7
7

5
.8

4
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
5

0
1

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
9

4
1

,7
3

1
2

,2
6

7
3

0
.9

6
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,2

7
0

1
9

,1
7

2
1

6
,7

4
4

-1
2

.6
6

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

1
,7

4
8

1
6

,0
9

1
1

3
,0

5
7

-1
8

.8
6

%

28 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

4
2

6
5

2
4

7
7

7
6

3
4

4
-5

5
.6

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
6

4
3

7
8

1
3

5
2

4
5

,4
2

9
3

,9
7

3
-2

6
.8

2
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

2
1

5
2

4
6

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

2
3

9
4

7
2

0
.5

1
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

1
7

1
5

-1
1

.7
6

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

5
0

5
5

2
4

1
2

6
3

9
.1

3
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
1

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,8

1
1

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
8

2
6

5
2

5
1

8
1

9
3

8
3

-5
3

.2
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
2

3
4

3
7

8
1

3
5

8
1

7
,5

2
0

4
,2

8
3

-4
3

.0
5

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,4
8

4
1

,1
7

2
1

,1
9

9
3

,8
5

5
2

5
,9

8
6

2
2

,7
9

7
-1

2
.2

7
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

4
1

.5
0

3
2

.5
0

-2
1

.6
9

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

2
3

2
3

1
1

0
1

2
6

1
4

.5
5

%
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

7
0

7
1

9
4

9
1

5
7

.8
9

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
1

,0
3

2
0

1
,0

3
2

6
6

3
3

,2
2

8
3

8
6

.8
8

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

3
1

3
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
8

8
8

5
2

8
5

6
0

6
.0

6
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
7

0
9

3
2

6
2

9
3

.7
5

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

8
1

,0
3

2
0

1
,1

2
0

1
,1

9
1

3
,7

8
8

2
1

8
.0

5
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
0

0
--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

6
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
5

,9
3

3
5

2
,9

4
7

4
6

,7
1

1
-1

1
.7

8
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

6
2

2
8

,0
8

1
5

,6
4

4
-3

0
.1

6
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
1

,0
1

2
8

5
0

1
,0

1
2

1
9

.0
6

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
5

1
5

,0
5

1
3

,6
9

1
-2

6
.9

3
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
5

,3
8

5
3

6
,5

5
7

4
8

,2
0

4
3

1
.8

6
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

,0
8

2
3

3
,0

1
5

3
6

,9
3

3
1

1
.8

7
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

5
5

8
4

5
2

5
5

8
2

3
.4

5
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,1
0

3
1

1
,4

8
2

1
1

,4
6

0
-0

.1
9

%

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report (1/20/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 12/21/2022) 

 

 Carry over Phase 1 work (balance of unfinished work) is progressing: 

 Final interior Doors arrived and are in the process of being installed 

 HVAC system modifications are being scheduled  
 

 Phase 2 Construction is progressing. 

 Interior framing is ongoing. 

 Window replacement is 90% complete 

 Electrical and HVAC rough‐in is ongoing and near complete in walls. 

 North Canopy siding work is substantially complete and the South side is in progress. 

 Outdoor program area concrete work is complete. 

 Men’s east restroom inspection complete. 

 Pick up window canopy and framing is substantially complete 

 Handrails are installed – but are being reviewed for acceptance 

 

   
 

   
 

 

 Due to winter conditions select work will be required to complete once the winter weather has passed. 
(No Update) 

 Final paint coating on the entrance canopy cedar siding 

 Final asphalt infill around the outdoor program area on the east side of the building (asphalt plants closed for 
the season)   

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report (1/20/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
B. Project Schedule Summary – Schedule Risk 

Camosy has provided a project schedule update with the following milestone dates: 

o Phase 2 Substantial Completion       3/22/2023 
o Punchlist and Transitional Work*     3/22/2023 – 4/11/2023 
o Tentative Final Completion        4/11/2023 
o Grand Opening Target       Mid April 

*Includes the transitional work required to finish the YS play area and teen room 
Note: The final completion sequence of events including the final move, furniture installation and 
transitional work is currently under review. 

 

 
 

Schedule Impacts have included: 
 

 Phase 1 Found Conditions (+/‐ 1 month impact noted in July Board Report) 
 

 Material Availability & North Entry Canopy Structural Steel (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in 
September Board Report) 

 

 Phase 2 Found Conditions (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in December Board Report) 
 
 

C. Upcoming Activities 

 Pending Board approval – the site signage package will be submitted to the Village for permitting 

 Construction is ongoing: 

 Phase 1 carry over work including: 
 N. & S. Entrance canopy finish work 
 Main entry door installation – timing of this installation is being coordinated 
 Final interior glass installation 

 Phase 2 work including: 
 Drywall installation will start in the next 1 – 2 weeks 
 Mechanical, electrical and plumbing rough‐in work (M/E/P) will continue 
 Stair install is anticipated to start next week 
 Elevator install will start late January   

31 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report (1/20/2023) 

 
Page 3 
 

 
D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 
 

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

    

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report (1/20/2023) 

 
Page 4 
 

 
E. Open Bid Alternate Discussion –  

Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open.  
 

Alternate  Cost @ Bid  Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $              5,725   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ Sound 

Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $              6,500   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $            17,200   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

 
 

F. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 207,509.55 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $    38,746.00 (COR #27 and #28) 
Pending Change Orders:      $    22,955.00 
Total:          $  269,210.55 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #26 & #29 thru #31 & #34 – 

From previous Board Meetings 

 $      186,727.36   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

COR #27 – East Men’s Restroom Floor 

Tile Replacement 

 $        19,373.00  Board Approval Recommended – Full floor 

tile replacement 

COR #28 – East Women’s Restroom Floor 

Tile Replacement 

 $        19,373.00  Board Approval Recommended – Full floor 

tile replacement 

COR #33r – AV coordination credit   ($         1,457.00)  Approved 

COR #35r – West side (Phase 1) 

mechanical revisions to address issues 

with functionality and balancing 

 $          9,536.19  Approved– scope confirmed and cost 

reduced prior to approval 

COR #36 ‐ Phase 2 Found Conditions 

Electrical work  

 $           1,951.00  Approved– work required to proceed 

COR #37 – Phase 2 Found Conditions – 

Modified Wall Scope  

 $        17,528.00  Under Review – May be approved ahead of 

the Board meeting due to schedule impact 

COR #38 ‐ Phase 2 Found Conditions 

Modified Ceiling Scope 

 $        10,752.00  Approved– work required to proceed, cost 

for ceiling & sprinkler pipe work 

COR #39 – Repairs to Uncovered Existing 

Site Lighting Conduit 

$           3,505.00  Under Review 

COR #40R – Relocate conflict between 

existing equipment and firewall 

$           1,922.00  Under Review 

 
   

33 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report (1/20/2023) 

 
Page 5 
 

 

G. East Restroom(s) Tile Replacement Discussion  

The original scope of the project did not include work in the east (meeting room level) restrooms. During the 

development of the project a cracks in the floor tile of the men’s restroom were observed around a floor drain. It 

was agreed upon to further investigate the issue with the General Contractor. 

 

The tile was removed and the existing drain piping below the 

existing concrete slab was exposed. The drain pipe has a ‘trap’ about 

2 to 3 feet below the slab. In the men’s restroom the pipe from the 

floor drain to the trap had completely deteriorated. The failed piping 

had expanded and was the cause of the floor tile cracks. 

 

The plumbing contractor has scoped and jetted the length of drain 

piping from the east side mechanical room thru the restrooms. No 

additional completely failed piping or blockages were found. The 

failed men’s restroom pipe and drain trap will be replaced and 

tracked on T&M (time and material cost). 

 

Due to the hole in the men’s restroom floor pricing was requested to replace the floor tile in the men’s restroom. It 

is recommended to replace the floor tile throughout the restroom (instead of only patching the area of the hole) 

because  an exact match to the existing floor tile cannot be found and the toilet partitions are currently removed. 

It will be most cost effective and least disruptive for the LLD to do this work now. 

 

Furthermore, based on the condition of the men’s floor drain and potential floor replacement, a cost to replace 

the women’s restroom floor was requested for consideration to complete both restrooms at the same time. 

 

Accordingly, the contractors have provided two change orders for Board consideration: 

COR #27 – East Men’s Restroom 

Floor Tile Replacement 

                        $        19,373.00 

– Cost to be paid for from 

renovation project contingency 

Board Approval Recommended  

– Full floor tile replacement  

 

COR #28 – East Women’s 

Restroom Floor Tile Replacement 

                        $        19,373.00 

– Cost to be paid for from LLD 

operating budget 

Board Approval Recommended  

– Full floor tile replacement  

 

Sample Tile to be provided at the Board meeting for consideration. Images of existing finishes below for reference. 

   
Men’s Restroom Existing Finishes      Women’s Restroom Existing Finishes   

34 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 

January Board Report (1/20/2023) 

Page 6 

H. East Men’s Restroom Change Order Approval – Action Item

Board Approval is Recommended for one change order as follows: 

 Change Order #27 in a sum of $19,373.00 (attached exhibit A)
o For replacing the men’s restroom floor tile
o Cost to be paid for from renovation project contingency

Potential Board Action is as follows: 

Approval of Change Order #27 to Camosy to replace the east men’s restroom floor in the sum of $19,373.00. 

I. East Women’s Restroom Change Order Approval – Action Item

Board Approval is Recommended for one change order as follows: 

 Change Order #28 in a sum of $19,373.00 (attached exhibit B)
o For replacing the men’s restroom floor tile
o Cost to be paid for from LLD operating budget

Potential Board Action is as follows: 

Approval of Change Order #28 to Camosy to replace the east women’s restroom floor in the sum of $19,373.00. 

J. Monument Sign Design Selection – Discussion

Following the December Board approval to proceed with the monument sign Integrity has prepared design options 
for Board consideration in finalizing the exterior signage for submittal to the Village. The recommended location of 
the sign is to place the west ‘post’ at the location of the existing sign light. A reference image is below. 

The following is attached for Board discussion: 

• Exhibit C – Four Main Monument Sign Options (one of the options 1, 2, 3 and 4 to be selected)
• Exhibit D – Supplemental Exterior Signage Options (for reference)

K. Monument Sign Design Selection – Action Item

Board Approval is requested for one main monument sign option. 

Potential Board Action is as follows: 

Approval to proceed with Main Monument Sign option ____. 

35 



43451 N. US Highway 41

Zion, IL  60099

(Phone)  847-395-6800

(Fax)  847-395-6891

27

27

jon

Overhead 4.0%

Insurance 1.0%

Bond 1.0%

Tim Drewry, AIC, CPC, Vice President - Construction Services

Lisle, IL  60532

AMOUNT:

Remove existing toilet partitions, ceramic floor, base, install new ceramic floor and base, reinstall existing toilet partitions for the west 

existing bathroom.

Note: No plumbing work is included.

DESCRIPTION:

FlooringJohnson Flooring

SUB/VENDOR WORK DESCRIPTION

Tatiana Weinstein, Library DirectorTO:

$8,629.00

NO.

10/29/2022

Changes Order Request

777 Front Street

PROJECT NO.:

DATE QUOTED: ARCH. PRO. NO.:

EXPIRATION DATE:

REQUESTED EXT.

OF TIME IN DAYS:

FOR APPROVAL:

DAYS ALLOWED

Lisle Library Addition & Rehabilitation

5

0

WCPR NO.:

2153

LLD10/24/2022

Lisle Library District

TOTAL COP AMOUNT:

$192.00

$19,181.00

$19,373.00

$190.00OWNER:

BY:

SUBCONTRACTORS/VENDORS

CAMOSY CONSTRUCTION

Camosy self-performed work (breakdown attached)

ARCH:

SUBTOTAL:

SUBTOTAL:

APPROVAL:

$9,632.00

DATE:

$18,261.00

$730.00

PROJECT:

SUBTOTAL

$18,991.00DATE:

36 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



43451 N. US Highway 41

Zion, IL  60099

(Phone)  847-395-6800

(Fax)  847-395-6891

28

28

jon

Overhead 4.0%

Insurance 1.0%

Bond 1.0%

Tim Drewry, AIC, CPC, Vice President - Construction Services

SUBCONTRACTORS/VENDORS

CAMOSY CONSTRUCTION

Camosy self-performed work (breakdown attached)

ARCH:

SUBTOTAL:

SUBTOTAL:

APPROVAL:

$9,632.00

DATE:

$18,261.00

$730.00

PROJECT:

SUBTOTAL

$18,991.00DATE:

$19,373.00

$190.00OWNER:

BY: TOTAL COP AMOUNT:

$192.00

$19,181.00

PROJECT NO.:

DATE QUOTED: ARCH. PRO. NO.:

EXPIRATION DATE:

REQUESTED EXT.

OF TIME IN DAYS:

FOR APPROVAL:

DAYS ALLOWED

Lisle Library Addition & Rehabilitation

5

0

WCPR NO.:

2153

LLD10/24/2022

Lisle Library District

Tatiana Weinstein, Library DirectorTO:

$8,629.00

NO.

10/29/2022

Changes Order Request

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL  60532

AMOUNT:

Remove existing toilet partitions, ceramic floor, base, install new ceramic floor and base, reinstall existing toilet partitions for the east 

existing bathroom.

Note: No plumbing work is included.

DESCRIPTION:

FlooringJohnson Flooring

SUB/VENDOR WORK DESCRIPTION

37 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT B



38 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT C - OPTION 1



39 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT C - OPTION 2



40 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT C - OPTION 3



41 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT C - OPTION 4



42 

Marc
Stamp

Marc
Stamp

Marc
Line

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT C - Placement Reference



43 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



44 

Marc
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



45 



46 



LLD Marketing Plan
2023

47 



MISSION

 LLD Mission: The Lisle Library District is 
committed to enhancing the cultural, social, and 
lifelong educational development of the 
community.

 LLD Marketing Mission: To advocate and create 
awareness of LLD services, programs, collections, 
and staff expertise with an engaging and clear 
approach.

48 



District vs. 
Village 

 District population = 30,281 | Office of the Secretary of State & State Librarian Jesse White 

 Village population = 23,887 | U.S. Census Bureau Quickfacts: Lisle Village, Illinois

Stats:
 10,077  Households in Village
 2.29  Persons per household
 6%  Poverty rate
 752  Veterans
 97.9%  High school graduate or higher
 65.2%  Bachelor’s degree or higher
 20.4%:  Language other than English spoken at home

Age breakdown:
 Under 5 = 6.6%
 Under 18 = 21%
 65+ = 14.5%

Racial breakdown:
 72.4%  White
 17.7%  Asian
 5.9%  Hispanic
 4.2%  Black

49 



2023
GOALS

1. Broaden reach to underserved populations

2. Increase community awareness regarding 
Library location

3. Seek new avenues to promote digital 
offerings

50 



Broaden reach 
to underserved 
populations

WHO? WHERE?

 Teens
 Work with local high schools/jr. high: District 202, Benet, Chesterton 

Academy

 Publicize programs/resources/services within current Teen programming

 Seek business partnerships that cater to teens

 20+ year-olds without children or not yet with children
 Apartment complexes

 Townhomes/condos

 Benedictine University

 Nightlife/business locations catering to 20+

 Lower income individuals and families
 Staffing agencies

 Walk-in clinics

 Lisle Township Food Pantry

 People’s Resource Center

51 



Increase 
community 
awareness 
regarding 

Library location

HOW?

 Include simplified map on every 2023 Connections Newsletter
 Include map on flyers to give to realtors, HOAs, and 

apartment complexes
 Social media approach
 Replace and/or update signage on LLD property
 Create new yard signs with simplified map in corner

“The only thing that you absolutely have to know, is the location of the 
library.” —Albert Einstein

52 



Seek new 
avenues to 

promote digital 
offerings

HOW? WHERE?
 Hang Libby/Overdrive, hoopla, and Kanopy posters at local gyms

 Place subject specific database bookmarks in areas of collection:

For example: 

 Nonfiction automobiles: Chilton Library Database

 Audiobooks: Libby/hoopla

 Documentaries: Kanopy

 Nonfiction art/crafts: Creativebug

 Nonfiction genealogy: Heritage Quest, Ancestry (Library edition), & 
Historical Newspapers

 Nonfiction business: Chicago Consumers Checkbook, Legal Forms IL, 
LinkedIn Learning, MorningStar Online, Public Record

 Connect with schools to promote learning databases

 Perform instructional outreach that features hands-on 
demonstrations

53 



METRICS

 Key Performance Indicators: 
 Service statistics

 Program attendance

 Circulation statistics

 Website, social media, and eNews statistics

 New LLD card registrations*

 In-person feedback, comment cards, email correspondence

*Number of LLD cards does not necessarily reflect usage. In 2021, the LLD adjusted its Library 
card policy to allow a family to utilize one/same card – i.e., separate cards are not necessary 
for each individual in one household. Despite the policy change, the LLD will continue to 
encourage card registration for new users. 

54 



ASSESSMENT 
DATES

 Assessment start date: April 2023
 Marketing activities will occur in the run-up to a fully operational 

facility in Spring of 2023. LLD Marketing Plan will fully initiate in April 
when staff are able to fully execute program and service offerings. 

 Gauge six months by providing preliminary findings/comparative 
metrics in October 2023; with yearly assessment in April 2024.

 General statistical considerations:
 Pre-COVID statistics: pre-March 2020

 During COVID: after March 2020 to present

LLD RENOVATION

 During Construction: after March 2022 (Phase One)

 During Phase Two: after November 2022

55 



Thank you!
The LLD will adopt a Library-wide marketing approach that employs 
talents in each department:

 Administration

 Adult &Youth Services

 Circulation & Technical Services

and…The Plan encourages Trustee advocacy via social media 
shares/likes, committee work, and word-of-mouth promotion!

56 



57 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

October-November-December 2022 

 

October 

 

October was a busy and exciting time for the LLD as we moved into Phase 2 of renovations. In 

preparation for this transition of moving, the Adult Services team had to once again thoughtfully 

decide which items would stay on site and which would be moved to storage. Director of 

Technical Services, Laura Murff, and I worked together to determine how much shelf space each 

area of the collection would have available for Phase 2. We considered the limited space, but we 

also had to factor in making room for items that were checked out (and would eventually be 

returned) plus new materials. Staff evaluated the collection and very thoughtfully chose which 

items would stay in-house.   

 

Adult Services staff were then tasked with physically shifting each shelf in preparation for the 

Hallett team to box items appropriately. Assistant Director of Youth Services, John Ferrari, and I 

then met with a representative from Hallett to go over the Phase 2 floor plan and discuss the 

location of YS and AS collections. We had many things to consider while discussing this uniquely 

shared space between departments, such as shelf height for younger patrons, proximity of Large 

Print and Periodicals to patron seating, and distance between AS public PCs and YS AWE stations.  

 

In preparation for sharing one service desk, Youth Services Director, Will Savage, met with the AS 

team to discuss best practices for working with children and their caregivers. Will provided a tour 

of the YS collection, reviewed YS procedures, and answered FAQs from the AS team.  

 

October was full of professional development opportunities for the Adult Services staff. Literacy 

Librarian, Jean Demas, presented at the Illinois Library Association Annual Conference to 42 

attendees. The program, Connecting with the Growing ELL Learners Community Through 

Different Library Program Models, included Jean's presentation about the pre-pandemic Families 

Together literacy program and how the concept has pivoted to a Zoom format with hopes to 

reinstate the in-person weekly class for at risk families in 2023. Home Delivery Coordinator, 

Karalyn Collazo, also attended the ILA Conference where she saw presentations on library 

programming, collection management, and marketing. Additionally, Jean Demas also attended 

and facilitated the Fall LEARN (Libraries' Reading and English Network) meeting, which was held 

in person at the Arlington Heights Library. The discussion included members sharing information 

about new Literacy/English Language Development resources available at their libraries and the 

possibility of planning/conducting a workshop in 2023. Adult Services Librarian, Lisa Moe, 

attended the LACONI-POP board’s virtual presentation titled Intellectual Freedom and Social 

Justice. The speaker, Jamie LaRue, who has been both a library director and an employee of 

ALA's Intellectual Freedom Office, discussed collection challenges in school and public libraries. 

 

58 



November and December 

 

Adult Services was thrilled to welcome patrons back into our building on November 4th after our 

temporary closure. The AS team helped prepare for our re-opening by shelf-reading the newly 

moved collection, setting up our new temporary office space (future YS playroom), and creating 

a new shift schedule to ensure staff had a maximum presence on the public floor. During the first 

few weeks of re-opening we gave countless tours, answered many questions about the finished 

product once the reno is complete, and received several compliments and kind words from 

patrons regarding the newly renovated lobby and YS area.  

 

Our Illinois Libraries Present programs continue to be popular. In November and December, LLD 

patrons could enjoy virtual talks with author Caitlin Doughty (Smoke Gets In Your Eyes) and 

cookbook writer Shauna Sever (Midwest Made). Our membership with Illinois Libraries Present 

allows us to offer high profile events to our patrons at an equitable rate. We look forward to 

more ILP events in the new year.  

 

Home Delivery Coordinator, Karalyn Collazo, launched a new and improved Home Delivery 

application in December. This revised edition is presented in larger and more legible font and 

now has space for patrons to include additional details regarding their reading preferences.  

 

The LLD launched our very popular Winter Read program on December 1st. Adults and Teens 

who read and logged two books between December 1st and January 7th earned a festive LLD 

beanie. Patrons of all ages who registered for the program during the first week of December 

earned a snowperson craft kit.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

Elizabeth Hopkins  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

59 



       
                                 Preparing the collection for moving         Books boxed for storage 

 

 

       
   Moving Day                    Setting up the temporary AS Office 

60 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

• Patrons have had many questions about the ongoing renovation. Patrons have been curious 
about the location of items, timeline of the project, program plans, and the final layout, to 
name a few.  Staff have done an excellent job of introducing patrons to our temporary space 
as well as giving them a glimpse of what is to come.   
 

 

• While working in close quarters has been a challenge, both Adult Services and Circulation 
staff have done an excellent job of adjusting to sharing space with YS staff and patrons. I 
greatly appreciate the extra effort everyone has made toward accommodating patrons 
outside of the normal scope of duties.  

 
 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 
 

• The Winter Read Challenge began on December 1 and ran through January 7.  This year 
children were tasked with reading and logging 600 minutes over the course of the program. 
We had 269 children participate, and they read nearly 82,000 minutes.  This is one of the 
best years for Winter Read we have had during my tenure at the Lisle Library District, and I 
commend YS staff for all the time they spent promoting the program this fall.  

 

• Take home kits continue to be a popular item for patrons to use at home. In the last quarter 
some of the projects completed included: 

 
o Decorative Yarn Pumpkins 
o Swirly Clay Pens 
o Phases of the Moon Craft 
o Travel Tic Tac Toe 
o Family Party Games 

 

• Little Movers and Shakers (6 week – 2 year old storytime) has been held at the Lisle Park 
District Community Center for the last three months. We usually draw between 5-15 babies 
and are excited to host them in the new space when the renovation is complete in the 
spring. 

 

• Pokémon Club has been held at the Lisle Park District Community Center for the last three 
months. Participants are excited to have Pokémon Club in any space, and we are thankful to 
the Park District for allowing us to use one of their meeting rooms. 

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report– January 2023 

61 



• Outreaches have continued at different locations across Lisle over the last 3 months. We 
have presented storytimes at Giant Steps, Lisle Depot Station, Lisle Elementary, Children’s 
Creative Corner, Pathway Connections, St Joan of Arc and both Lisle Kindercare locations.  

 

• We continue to see patrons, new and regular, visit us to complete the YS scavenger hunt. 
Participants are currently searching for characters from the nickelodeon show Paw Patrol. In 
the last quarter we had over 300 kids participate in and complete the search. 

 
 
Professional Development: 
 

• YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o Rebecca Caudill Award Selection Committee 
o SLJ Best Books of 2022 Selection Committee 

 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

62 



 

 
- 1 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
2nd Quarter FY22/23 

Circulation Services Department 
January 16, 2023 

 
Illinois License Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 62 stickers were sold. 
 
LLD Renovation 

During the 2nd Quarter, Circulation Services (CS) moved to our new 
CS Desk in the newly constructed lobby. CS staff members received 
training on using our new automated materials handler (photo at 
left). We continue to revise procedures for staff to efficiently use this 
new patron-friendly mechanical resource. 
 
We recently introduced our 
new Self-Service Holds Pickup 
area in the lobby (photo at 
right), and we have received 
positive feedback daily from 

our patrons.  Patrons love to have options.  They can 
locate their hold on their own and choose to check it out 
at either the self-check kiosk or with CS staff.   
 
CS staff members continue to assist patrons with learning how to best use the self-check kiosks.  
Patrons are learning to use the kiosks to open the locked cases and check out DVDs and Blu-
rays at the same time. 
 
I am grateful to CS staff who have been learning new procedures on the fly and continue to be 
dedicated to the LLD community.  
 

290

114

511

29

299

109

530

31

386

112

235

17

442

100

802

24

337

81

452

14
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22 1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 

63 



 

 - 2 - 

 
 
 
 
 

9,038
7,765

9,189

7,243

8,640

6,593

9,278

7,153 7,466

5,904

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22 1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied

 

 

 

 

793

259

1,007

218

1,192

0

1,189

0

1,078

0
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22 1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
Please Note:  Since the start of the renovation, LLD is temporarily not lending out any of our 
materials to other libraries. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

64 



Technical Services 2nd Quarter FY2022/2023 

• ILA Annual Conference 

• LACONI Governing Board meetings 

• LACONI Technical Services Steering Committee meeting 

• ILA Noon program – Tips for managing your digitation project 

• RAILS Technical Services Networking meeting 

• IUG (Innovative Users Group) monthly forum – SQL 

• Interview by Lisle resident attending the College of DuPage Library and 

Information Technology program 

Technical Services is very excited to return to their newly remodeled space.  Staff 

complement the bright color scheme and streamlined work areas.  Additionally, staff 

appreciate the added safety with more line of sight windows and a new delivery door 

intercom with video.   

TS staff attended the ILA Annual Conference in Rosemont.  The conference 

provides a wonderful opportunity to network with peers, expand professional 

knowledge, and learn from what other libraries are undertaking.  Staff attended the 

following programs: Collaboration, communication and the cataloger: measuring the 

impact of enhanced cataloging on discoverability of library resources, Going off book: 

adding non-traditional collections to your library, Right-sizing the public library collection, 

and Technical services ignite! an open forum discussion session.  Technical Services 

staff also attended the DEI (Diversity, Equity, Inclusion) programs: Getting to the heart 

of your library: assessing diversity, equity, and inclusion in your library collection, 

Working towards a more inclusive catalog, and Measuring your collection: how to get 

started with collection diversity audits. 

Technical Services staff have many projects that expand over the years.  The 

digitization of our local history is a project we are always working on and adding to.  

During the relocation of Youth Services at the end of Phase 1, YS staff found a treasure 

trove of new documents pertaining the youth of Lisle and the many programs that YS 

staff have have run for our patrons.  Digitizing and adding LLD/Lisle history documents 

to the Illinois Digital Archives continues to be a major project for TS staff. 

Respectfully submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

65 



MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 
Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 990 

AS Non-Fiction Books 825 

AS Audio/Visual  519 

AS Periodicals 517 

Adult Services Total 2851 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 788 

YS Non-Fiction Books 355 

YS Audio/Visual  60 

YS Periodicals 27 

Youth Services Total 1230 

Electronic Resources Collection* 

EMediaLibrary MARC records added 236 

Hoopla Marc records added 2788 

Other Database records added 697 

Electronic Resources Total 3721 

 

*In December 2021, Kanopy was added to the electronic resources provided by LLD.  

This new collection contained over 3000 new resources. When new collections are 

added, an initial increase is seen in the acquisition numbers. 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Adult Services Total Youth Services Total Electronic Resources
Total*

2ND QUARTER COMPARISION

FY 2021/2022 FY 2022/2023

66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



Discovery Brigade: Snowy Town Watercolors 
Monday, December 5, 5-6:40 PM 
 
Create a wintry town landscape with sprinkling twist of 
science. For Grades K-2.  
 
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between 
Monday, 12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as 
supplies are limited.   
 
 
 
Imagination Inc: Family Party Games 
Monday, December 5, 5-6:40 PM 
Have a blast at your next family gathering challenging your guests to these quick but hard to 
master party games! For grades 3-5.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 12/5 and Saturday, 
12/10. Registration required as supplies are limited.  
 
 
Kids Club: Travel Tic-Tac-Toe 
Monday, December 5, 5-6:40 PM 
Design a magnetic tic-tac-toe board to take with you during your 
winter travels. For Grades K-2.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between 
Monday, 12/05 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as 
supplies are limited.  
 
Preschool Projects: Sleepy Bears 
Monday, December 5, 5-6:40 PM 
Bears are heading into hibernation. Let’s send them off to bed with a 
fun craft! For ages 3-5.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are 
limited.  

78 



YA Take and Make: 3D Winter Ornaments 
Monday, December 5, 5-6:40 PM 
 
Create a fun 3D winter scene in an ornament using paper! For 
Grades 5-12.  
 
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between 
Monday, 12/5 and Saturday, 12/10.  
 
 
 
Teen Virtual Craft: Snowflake Trinket Dish 
Friday, December 9, 7-8 PM 
Personalize your very own trinket dish with glitter and mod podge! 
Pick up a craft kit up to a week before the event to be prepared with 
all the materials you will need when we meet virtually on the 9th.  
 
 
 
 
 
Adult & Teen Craft Kit: Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen 
Friday, December 9 
The Lisle Library District is happy to provide LLD cardholders with 
one craft kit per household. Sign-up beginning Monday, 12/5  at 9 
AM for this week's craft kit event, Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen. 
Once you register you can pick up this kit at the Adult & Youth 
Service Desk any day between Monday, 12/5 and Friday, 12/9.  
 
Every other week we provide a different craft and registration begins 
on Mondays at 9:00 AM. Please contact the Adult Services 
department (630-971-1675 ext. 1509) if you prefer to schedule a 
curbside pickup time for your craft kit. Registration is required as 
supplies are limited. (Please note we cannot guarantee crafts for those on the waitlist, but we 
will contact those in the order that they registered if a craft is available.)  

79 



Virtual Anime and Manga Night 
Thursday, December 22 at 7 PM 
Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we 
create an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week 
before the program to be prepared with snacks and crafting 
supplies for our December 23rd virtual meeting.  
 
 
 
Adult & Teen Craft Kit: Shadow Box Snow Globe 
Friday, December 23, 9:30 AM—9 PM 
Sign-up beginning Monday, 12/19  at 9 AM for this week's craft kit 
event, Shadow Box Snow Globe. Once you register you can pick 
up this kit at the Adult & Youth Service Desk any day between 
Monday, 12/19 and Friday, 12/23.   

80 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/Calendar?startDate=2022/12/01#


Discovery Brigade: Snowy Town Watercolors 
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Create a wintry town landscape with sprinkling twist of science. For 
Grades K-2.  
 
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are 
limited.   
 
 
 
 
Kids Club: Travel Tic-Tac-Toe  
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Design a magnetic tic-tac-toe board to take with you during your winter 
travels. For Grades K-2.   
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/05 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are limited.  
 
 
 
 
 
Preschool Projects: Sleepy Bears 
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Bears are heading into hibernation. Let’s send them off to bed with a fun 
craft! For ages 3-5.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are limited.  
 
 
 
 
YA Take and Make: 3D Winter Ornaments  
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Create a fun 3D winter scene in an ornament using paper! For Grades 5-12.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 12/5 
and Saturday, 12/10.   

81 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


Land Your Dream Job!  
Tue 12/6/22 02:00 pm to 03:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Is it time to find a new job or consider a career change? Register for this virtual 
class to learn how to use the Library's online resources: Learning Express 
Library and Job & Career Accelerator. These resources are designed to help 
you improve your resume and cover letter, enhance your interviewing skills, and 
brush up on computer basics.   
This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual class will 
be sent out at least a day before the event.  
 
Research Products Before You Buy!  
Tue 12/6/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Just in time for holiday buying, learn how to use Consumer Reports to find 
recommendations, reviews and ratings of all kinds of products.  
This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual class will 
be sent out at least a day before the event.  
 
Brew Better at Home  
Wed 12/7/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Tired of weak coffee? Curious about different ways of brewing? Join Xavier 
Duran, Arts, Culture, Educational Programming Librarian, for a look into three 
methods of brewing: French Press, Pour Over, and Aeropress. He will go over 
equipment, grind size, and temperature for brewing a better cup of coffee at 
home. 
 
*** Zoom information will be provided a day before the program *** 
 
 
Adult & Teen Craft Kit: Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen  
Fri 12/9/22 09:00 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

The Lisle Library District is happy to provide LLD cardholders with one 
craft kit per household. Sign-up beginning Monday, 12/5  at 9 AM for this 
week's craft kit event, Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen. Once you register you 
can pick up this kit at the Adult & Youth Service Desk any day between 
Monday, 12/5 and Friday, 12/9.   
Every other week we provide a different craft and registration begins on 
Mondays at 9:00 AM. Please contact the Adult Services department (630-
971-1675 ext. 1509) if you prefer to schedule a curbside pickup time for your craft kit. Registration is 
required as supplies are limited. (Please note we cannot guarantee crafts for those on the waitlist, but we 
will contact those in the order that they registered if a craft is available.)  

82 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


Teen Virtual Craft: Snowflake Trinket Dish  
Fri 12/9/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Personalize your very own trinket dish with glitter and mod podge! Pick up 
a craft kit up to a week before the event to be prepared with all the 
materials you will need when we meet virtually on the 9th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Book Surprise Bag: Librarian's Choice 
Mon 12/12/22 09:30 am to 08:30 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Sign up for our book subscription bags and look forward to discovering 
what reading adventure we have in store for you! The theme this month is: 
Librarian's Choice. Book Bags will be available for pickup Monday, 
December 12 through Saturday, December 17. Book Bag items will be 
checked out to you for a 4-week loan period.  Please return bag and all 
books included by the specified due date.  
 
 
 
Illinois Libraries Presents: Midwest Baking with 
Shauna Sever  
Tue 12/13/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Join Shauna Sever, cookbook author, TV and radio 
contributor, and daughter of the great Midwest, for this 
special Illinois Libraries Present holiday season event. 
Shauna will share her love of food, baking, and some tips 
to make your holiday gatherings delicious.  
 
This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, statewide collaboration among public libraries 
offering premier events. ILP is funded in part by a grant awarded by the Illinois State Library, a department 
of the Office of the Secretary of State, using funds provided by the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library 
Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA). ILP is committed to 
inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com  

83 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


A Classic Television Christmas with Dr. Annette Bochenek 
Fri 12/16/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3VC5PnF  
As television grew in popularity, so did the seasonal Christmas special. 
Many classic television shows would portray their beloved characters 
celebrating the holidays and entertaining special guests--including Santa! 
Join Film Historian Dr. Annette Bochenek for a presentation about classic 
television Christmas shows and what made them special. The program 
will include a multimedia presentation consisting of photos, video clips, 
and captivating stories. 

Zoom information will be provided a day before the program 
 
 
Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Thu 12/22/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  
Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we create 
an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week before the 
program to be prepared with snacks and crafting supplies for our 
December 23rd virtual meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
Teen: Virtual Karaoke 
Thu 12/29/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3F8vajp  
Wrap up the year by belting out your frustrations or singing to your hearts 
content with Karaoke! This is a virtual program that uses Zooms. Link will 
be distributed a day before the program.  

84 

https://bit.ly/3VC5PnF
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3F8vajp


Discovery Brigade: Snowy Town Watercolors 
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Create a wintry town landscape with sprinkling twist of science. For 
Grades K-2.  
 
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are 
limited.   
 
 
 
 
Kids Club: Travel Tic-Tac-Toe  
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Design a magnetic tic-tac-toe board to take with you during your winter 
travels. For Grades K-2.   
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/05 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are limited.  
 
 
 
 
 
Preschool Projects: Sleepy Bears 
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Bears are heading into hibernation. Let’s send them off to bed with a fun 
craft! For ages 3-5.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are limited.  
 
 
 
 
YA Take and Make: 3D Winter Ornaments  
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Create a fun 3D winter scene in an ornament using paper! For Grades 5-12.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 12/5 
and Saturday, 12/10.   

85 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


Land Your Dream Job!  
Tue 12/6/22 02:00 pm to 03:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Is it time to find a new job or consider a career change? Register for this virtual 
class to learn how to use the Library's online resources: Learning Express 
Library and Job & Career Accelerator. These resources are designed to help 
you improve your resume and cover letter, enhance your interviewing skills, and 
brush up on computer basics.   
This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual class will 
be sent out at least a day before the event.  
 
Research Products Before You Buy!  
Tue 12/6/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Just in time for holiday buying, learn how to use Consumer Reports to find 
recommendations, reviews and ratings of all kinds of products.  
This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual class will 
be sent out at least a day before the event.  
 
Brew Better at Home  
Wed 12/7/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Tired of weak coffee? Curious about different ways of brewing? Join Xavier 
Duran, Arts, Culture, Educational Programming Librarian, for a look into three 
methods of brewing: French Press, Pour Over, and Aeropress. He will go over 
equipment, grind size, and temperature for brewing a better cup of coffee at 
home. 
 
*** Zoom information will be provided a day before the program *** 
 
 
Adult & Teen Craft Kit: Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen  
Fri 12/9/22 09:00 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

The Lisle Library District is happy to provide LLD cardholders with one 
craft kit per household. Sign-up beginning Monday, 12/5  at 9 AM for this 
week's craft kit event, Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen. Once you register you 
can pick up this kit at the Adult & Youth Service Desk any day between 
Monday, 12/5 and Friday, 12/9.   
Every other week we provide a different craft and registration begins on 
Mondays at 9:00 AM. Please contact the Adult Services department (630-
971-1675 ext. 1509) if you prefer to schedule a curbside pickup time for your craft kit. Registration is 
required as supplies are limited. (Please note we cannot guarantee crafts for those on the waitlist, but we 
will contact those in the order that they registered if a craft is available.)  

86 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


Teen Virtual Craft: Snowflake Trinket Dish  
Fri 12/9/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Personalize your very own trinket dish with glitter and mod podge! Pick up 
a craft kit up to a week before the event to be prepared with all the 
materials you will need when we meet virtually on the 9th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Book Surprise Bag: Librarian's Choice 
Mon 12/12/22 09:30 am to 08:30 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Sign up for our book subscription bags and look forward to discovering 
what reading adventure we have in store for you! The theme this month is: 
Librarian's Choice. Book Bags will be available for pickup Monday, 
December 12 through Saturday, December 17. Book Bag items will be 
checked out to you for a 4-week loan period.  Please return bag and all 
books included by the specified due date.  
 
 
 
Illinois Libraries Presents: Midwest Baking with 
Shauna Sever  
Tue 12/13/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Join Shauna Sever, cookbook author, TV and radio 
contributor, and daughter of the great Midwest, for this 
special Illinois Libraries Present holiday season event. 
Shauna will share her love of food, baking, and some tips 
to make your holiday gatherings delicious.  
 
This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, statewide collaboration among public libraries 
offering premier events. ILP is funded in part by a grant awarded by the Illinois State Library, a department 
of the Office of the Secretary of State, using funds provided by the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library 
Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA). ILP is committed to 
inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com  

87 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


A Classic Television Christmas with Dr. Annette Bochenek 
Fri 12/16/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3VC5PnF  
As television grew in popularity, so did the seasonal Christmas special. 
Many classic television shows would portray their beloved characters 
celebrating the holidays and entertaining special guests--including Santa! 
Join Film Historian Dr. Annette Bochenek for a presentation about classic 
television Christmas shows and what made them special. The program 
will include a multimedia presentation consisting of photos, video clips, 
and captivating stories. 

Zoom information will be provided a day before the program 
 
 
Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Thu 12/22/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  
Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we create 
an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week before the 
program to be prepared with snacks and crafting supplies for our 
December 23rd virtual meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
Teen: Virtual Karaoke 
Thu 12/29/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3F8vajp  
Wrap up the year by belting out your frustrations or singing to your hearts 
content with Karaoke! This is a virtual program that uses Zooms. Link will 
be distributed a day before the program.  

88 

https://bit.ly/3VC5PnF
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3F8vajp


Cozy up to Winter Read at the Lisle Library District 

Submitted by Joy Davis 11/28/22 

The Lisle Library District is offering Winter Read for all ages 

from Thursday, Dec. 1 to Saturday, Jan. 7.  

Kids who read 160 minutes (or 15 minutes a day) will earn a 

board game, and adults and teens who read and log two 

books will win an winter hat. Both are offered while supplies 

last.  

"Reading while the snow falls makes life a little cozier. 

Earning badges and logging books during LLD's Winter 

Read makes winter a lot more fun!," said library director 

Tatiana Weinstein.  

Programs throughout December embrace the cozy winter 

theme.  

"Brew Better at Home" explores coffee brewing techniques 

at 7 p.m. on Wednesday, Dec. 7.  

Shauna Sever, cookbook author and TV and radio personality, joins local libraries virtually to share tips and 

recipes to make the holidays special at 7 p.m. Friday, Dec. 9.  

Later in the month, film historian Dr. Annette Bochenek will present "Classic Christmas TV Shows" at 7 

p.m. on Friday, Dec. 16.  

Teens can pick up a craft kit at the library, 777 Front St., to make a snowflake trinket dish and watch the 

virtual tutorial at 7 p.m. on Friday, Dec. 9.  

Both adults and teens will enjoy December's take and make kits: a snowy pine cone evergreen craft the 

week of Dec. 5 and a shadow box snow globe the week of Dec. 19. 

All of these online programs require registration at lislelibrary.org.  

Sign up for Winter Read at lislelibrary.beanstack.org or download the Beanstack Tracker app.  

Adults and teens can win an Lisle Library District winter hat 

and kids can win a board game by completing the Winter 

Read challenge  

89 

http://lislelibrary.org/


Lisle Heritage Society         
 

Lisle, DuPage County, Illinois 
Volume XLII No. 3                           October - December 2022  

   

Happy Thanksgiving! 
 

We have so very many people for whom to be thankful!   
Our marvelous members, volunteers, sponsors, donors, event presenters, 

partner organizations . . .  
 

Together you all make the magic happen! 
 

This issue features many 

acknowledgements.  Others 

are acknowledged in other 

issues. 

 

Thank you!  We are so grateful for all of you! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopt a Veteran’s Grave 
 

Saturday December 3 

Opening Ceremony: 10 AM 

Lisle Cemetery 

 

Fresh evergreen wreaths will be  

placed at the graves  

of each of the 84 veterans 

 interred at Lisle Cemetery. 
 

You can help! 
 

• Attend, help place the wreaths 
 

• Donate at: 

LisleHeritageSociety.org 
Or send check to 1011 Division St., Lisle 

$20 per grave helps defray the 

cost of the wreaths and stands 
 

 

“Once Upon a Christmas” 
 

Saturday December 3 

4 PM – 8 PM 

Museums at Lisle Station Park 
 

Visit with Santa and Mrs. Claus 
Depot 

 

Make Christmas Crafts 
Beaubien Tavern 

 

Blacksmithing and  

Wood Turning Demonstrations 
Barn 

 

Model Railroad 
Netzley/Yender House 

 

41st Annual Heritage Ornament 
Gift Shop in Beaubien Tavern 

 

90 



Lisle Heritage Society                           October - December 2022                                      Pg. 2 
 

Website: 
LisleHeritageSociety.org 

 

Lisle Heritage Society 

2022-23 Board 

 

President/Publicity 

Cathy Cawiezel 

cawiezel3@att.net 

630-969-3685 

 

VP Programs 

 

VP Membership 

Mike Czech 

mammwc630@comcast.net 

630-638-1805 

 

Recording Secretary 

Sue Bennett 

suebee63@earthlink.net 

 

Corresponding Secretary 

Bill Smith 

billtwo@aol.com 

 

Treasurer 

Dennis Regan 

msgdjpr@gmail.com 

 

At Large 

Joe Bennett 

630-969-2095 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Calendar 
 
 

Saturday, December 4 

10 AM 
“Adopt a Veteran’s Grave” 

Lisle Cemetery 
 

 

4 PM to 8 PM 

“Once Upon a Christmas” 
Museums at Lisle Station Park 

Donors 
 

April Longnecker 
Proceeds from sales of her stunning original  

Lisle Station Park themed artwork 
 

Strauss Tax Service 
In memory of Ernie Ensalaco 

 

Bill Smith 
Membership in Burlington Northern Historical Society 

 

Tech Support – Programs 
 

  Thanks to Drew Neff, pictured left, for his 

wizardry setting up the technology to project our 

programs and share them via Zoom so our 

members and friends can attend remotely.  What a 

pleasure to see folks like Mena Ryan stay involved 

from Canada! 

Welcome, New Members! 
 

Drew and Linda Neff 

William Jacklin 

Erene Panos 

Sandy Seastrom 
 

 

Initiative Partner Organizations Include 
 

Knights of Columbus St. Joan of Arc Council 

Lisle Woman’s Club 

Lisle VFW Post 5696 
 

Exhibits: Yender Market Window Boxes  
 

Heidi Otto 

91 



Lisle Heritage Society                           October - December 2022                                      Pg. 3 
 

Sponsors 
 

Lisle Community Service Corp 

Lisle Savings Bank 

Lakeshore Recycling Systems 

Robbins Schwartz 

Steve and Delores Sarovich 

Foundation 

 

38th Annual Depot Days 2022 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

     

 

 

 

 

 

Sue Bennett 

Luisa Buehler 

Cathy Cawiezel  
   (Chairman) 

Pat Cawiezel 
   (Manager, Food Service) 

Marie Czech 

Mike Czech 

Mark DeLeo 

Wayne Dunham 

Pam Freer 

Elizabeth Hanson 

Wayne Hoppenrath 
 

Helen Jilek 

Gerry McNellis 

Roger Olson 

Heidi Otto 

Erene Panos 

Dan Patt 

Dennis Regan 

Sharon Regan 

Sandy Seastrom 

Don Smith 

Jay Spitzer 

Rita Sullivan 

Terry Taylor 

 

              Volunteers                         Demonstrators 
Blacksmiths 

Jim Handzel 

Matt Zaucha 

Diana Weiland 
 

Shaving Horse 

Jim Fousek 

Paul White 
 

Bark Boats 

Heidi Otto 
 

Beehive Oven 

Donna Fousek 

Fred Filipiak 

Nadine Filipiak 

Mary Bratrsovsky 

Dani Erickson 

Parker Akkeron 

Girl Scout Troop 55759 
from Lisle Elementary School 
 

Wood Turning 

Don Johnston 
 

Straw Baling 

Bob and Carol Barr 
 

Prairie State 

Leather Guild 

Linda Zavala 
 

Operation LifeSaver 

Beverly Thompson 

Dustin Ebers 
 

Spinning 

Ann Oliver 
 

Lisle VFW Post 5696 

 

 

 

The Wheelmen 

Paul Schmidt 

Sharon Powell 

Jim Stulga 

John Traum 
 

17th Corps  

Field Hospital 

Cari Szczesniak 

Roman Szczesniak 
 

Dagnabbit Studio 

19th Century 

Photography 

Chris Olsen 
 

Beekeeping 

Pete Soltesz 

Kim Kulton 
 

Foxy Lady 

Rug Hookers 

Barbara Gaynor 

Ms. Karnes 

Marlene Kuypers 

Lynette Larson 
 

Lisle Library 

Joy Davis 

Stephanie Kandlik 

Xavier Duran 

Emily Walker 
 

Model Railroad 

Club 

Brian, Jeff, Bill 

Dale, Wayne, Bob 
 

 

 

Lisle Park District 
 

Grace Heiderman 

(Museum Manager) 

Jon Pratcher 

Heidi Otto 

Memory 

Lane 

Stables 
 

Foxy Lady Rug Hookers 

 
92 



Lisle Heritage Society                           October - December 2022                                      Pg. 4 
 

Depot Days 2022 

 

 

 

    

 

   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Erene Panos and Sandy Seastrom 

Mary Bratrsovsky with Girl Scout Troop 55759 

Wayne Hoppenrath 

Marie Czech 

Nadine and Fred Filipiak 
Kim Kulton 

Jim Fousek 

93 



Lisle Heritage Society                           October - December 2022                                      Pg. 5 
 

No. 41 in the 

Collectible Heritage Ornament Series! 
 

Portraits of Lisle residents of the 19th century 

in charming gilded frames  

create a “series within the series!” 
 

   The backings include the name and information about 

the person photographed.    
 

   Pictured left are Mary Yender, who ran the 

household when the Yenders lived in what we call the 

Netzley/Yender House, and James C. Hatch, one of 

Lisle’s first permanent settlers. 
 

Also featured are Jeduthan Hatch, 

Mark Beaubien, Chief Shabbona, 

Albert Riedy, Henrietta Schmeltzer Riedy,  

Abbot Nepomucene Jaeger, OSB, 

Mother Nepomucene Jaeger, OSB, 

Riley Riedy, and Joseph Yackley. 
    

   The ornaments will be on sale during “Once Upon 

a Christmas.”  They also are available for purchase 

on our website, LisleHeritageSociety.org. 
 

Thank you Cathy Cawiezel (chairman), Pam Freer, Sue Lloyd,  

Erene Panos, Sandy Seastrom,and Terry Taylor for creating this year’s edition. 

 

 

. 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Top left to right: 

Carol and Bob Barr 

Chris Olsen 

Sharon Powell 

Paul Schmidt 
 

Left: 

Cari Szczesniak 
 

Right: 

Operation Lifesaver 

 

 

D
ep

o
t 

D
a

y
s 

94 



Lisle Heritage Society                           October - December 2022                                      Pg. 6 
 

The Nuclear Jazz Quarktet 

 
   LHS member Fred Filipiak is pictured here performing with The Nuclear Jazz Quarktet on 

Sunday November 13 at the Woodridge Public Library.  A thoroughly delightful concert! 

Fred has been with the group about 20 years.  The band’s name was suggested by a member who 

is a nuclear physicist. 

 

 

 
    

 

 

 

FIRST CLASS MAIL 

  

 

Lisle Heritage Society 

Editor: Cathy Cawiezel 

1011 Division St. 

Lisle, IL   60532-2255 

 

Don Johnston Don Smith Diana Weiland 

D
ep

o
t 

D
a
y
s 

95 



Discovery Brigade: Snowy Town Watercolors 
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Create a wintry town landscape with sprinkling twist of science. For 
Grades K-2.  
 
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are 
limited.   
 
 
 
 
Kids Club: Travel Tic-Tac-Toe  
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Design a magnetic tic-tac-toe board to take with you during your winter 
travels. For Grades K-2.   
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/05 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are limited.  
 
 
 
 
 
Preschool Projects: Sleepy Bears 
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Bears are heading into hibernation. Let’s send them off to bed with a fun 
craft! For ages 3-5.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 
12/5 and Saturday, 12/10. Registration required as supplies are limited.  
 
 
 
 
YA Take and Make: 3D Winter Ornaments  
Mon 12/5/22 09:30 am to 09:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Create a fun 3D winter scene in an ornament using paper! For Grades 5-12.  
Pick up this kit at the Youth Services desk any day between Monday, 12/5 
and Saturday, 12/10.   

96 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


Land Your Dream Job!  
Tue 12/6/22 02:00 pm to 03:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Is it time to find a new job or consider a career change? Register for this virtual 
class to learn how to use the Library's online resources: Learning Express 
Library and Job & Career Accelerator. These resources are designed to help 
you improve your resume and cover letter, enhance your interviewing skills, and 
brush up on computer basics.   
This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual class will 
be sent out at least a day before the event.  
 
Research Products Before You Buy!  
Tue 12/6/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Just in time for holiday buying, learn how to use Consumer Reports to find 
recommendations, reviews and ratings of all kinds of products.  
This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual class will 
be sent out at least a day before the event.  
 
Brew Better at Home  
Wed 12/7/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Tired of weak coffee? Curious about different ways of brewing? Join Xavier 
Duran, Arts, Culture, Educational Programming Librarian, for a look into three 
methods of brewing: French Press, Pour Over, and Aeropress. He will go over 
equipment, grind size, and temperature for brewing a better cup of coffee at 
home. 
 
*** Zoom information will be provided a day before the program *** 
 
 
Adult & Teen Craft Kit: Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen  
Fri 12/9/22 09:00 am to 09:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

The Lisle Library District is happy to provide LLD cardholders with one 
craft kit per household. Sign-up beginning Monday, 12/5  at 9 AM for this 
week's craft kit event, Snowy Pine Cone Evergreen. Once you register you 
can pick up this kit at the Adult & Youth Service Desk any day between 
Monday, 12/5 and Friday, 12/9.   
Every other week we provide a different craft and registration begins on 
Mondays at 9:00 AM. Please contact the Adult Services department (630-
971-1675 ext. 1509) if you prefer to schedule a curbside pickup time for your craft kit. Registration is 
required as supplies are limited. (Please note we cannot guarantee crafts for those on the waitlist, but we 
will contact those in the order that they registered if a craft is available.)  

97 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


Teen Virtual Craft: 
Snowflake Trinket Dish  
Fri 12/9/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Personalize your very own trinket dish with glitter and mod podge! Pick up 
a craft kit up to a week before the event to be prepared with all the 
materials you will need when we meet virtually on the 9th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Book Surprise Bag: Librarian's Choice 
Mon 12/12/22 09:30 am to 08:30 pm  
Lisle Library District777 Front St. Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Sign up for our book subscription bags and look forward to discovering 
what reading adventure we have in store for you! The theme this month is: 
Librarian's Choice. Book Bags will be available for pickup Monday, 
December 12 through Saturday, December 17. Book Bag items will be 
checked out to you for a 4-week loan period.  Please return bag and all books included by the specified due 
date.  
 
 
 
Illinois Libraries Presents: Midwest Baking with 
Shauna Sever  
Tue 12/13/22 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Lisle Library District Lisle IL  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  

Join Shauna Sever, cookbook author, TV and radio 
contributor, and daughter of the great Midwest, for this 
special Illinois Libraries Present holiday season event. 
Shauna will share her love of food, baking, and some tips to make your holiday gatherings delicious.  
 
This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, statewide collaboration among public libraries 
offering premier events. ILP is funded in part by a grant awarded by the Illinois State Library, a department 
of the Office of the Secretary of State, using funds provided by the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library 
Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA). ILP is committed to 
inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com  

98 

https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw


A Classic Television Christmas with Dr. Annette Bochenek 
Fri 12/16/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3VC5PnF  
As television grew in popularity, so did the seasonal Christmas special. 
Many classic television shows would portray their beloved characters 
celebrating the holidays and entertaining special guests--including Santa! 
Join Film Historian Dr. Annette Bochenek for a presentation about classic 
television Christmas shows and what made them special. The program 
will include a multimedia presentation consisting of photos, video clips, 
and captivating stories. 

Zoom information will be provided a day before the program 
 
 
Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Thu 12/22/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw  
Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we create 
an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week before the 
program to be prepared with snacks and crafting supplies for our 
December 23rd virtual meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
Teen: Virtual Karaoke 
Thu 12/29/2022 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3F8vajp  
Wrap up the year by belting out your frustrations or singing to your hearts 
content with Karaoke! This is a virtual program that uses Zooms. Link will 
be distributed a day before the program.  

99 

https://bit.ly/3VC5PnF
https://bit.ly/3ViqxJw
https://bit.ly/3F8vajp

